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FirstGov.gov: http://www.usa.gov

is the U.S. government‘s official web portal to all federal, state and local government web resources
and services.

Federal Citizen Information Center: http://www.info.gov

Department of Transportation (DOT): http://www.dot.gov/new/index.htm.

The Department serves as the focal point in the Federal Government for the coordinated national
Transportation Policy. It is responsible for transportation safety improvements and enforcement,
international transportation agreements and the continuity of transportation services in the public
interest. The Department also prepares and proposes all legislation relating to transportation,
coordinates transportation issues with other concerned agencies, and provides technical assistance
to the states and cities in support of transportation programs and objectives.

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA): http://www.faa.gov

Bureau of Transportation Statistics: http://www.bts.gov

Office of Hazardous Materials Safety: http://www.phmsa.dot.gov/hazmat

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA): http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA): http://www.fhwa.dot.gov

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration: http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/

Federal Railroad Administration (FRA): http://www.fra.dot.gov/

Federal Transit Administration (FTA): http://www.fta.dot.gov/

Office of Pipeline Safety (within RSPA): http://www.phmsa.dot.gov/pipeline
Research and Special Programs Administration (RSPA) (hazardous materials):www.rspa.dot.gov
United States Coast Guard (USCG): www.uscg.mil

Department of Homeland Security (DHS): www.dhs.gov

Travel & Transportation: www.dhs.gov.gov/dhspublic/theme home3.jsp

Homeland Security Advisory System: www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=29&content=32
Employment: www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=40

Transportation Security Administration (TSA):_www.tsa.gov/public/index.jsp

Air Travel - Prohibited Items: www.tsa.gov/public/interapp/editorial/editorial 1012.xml
Information for Travelers and Consumers: www.tsa.gov/public/display?theme=1
Industry Partners: www.tsa.gov/public/display?theme=4

Law and Policy: www.tsa.gov/public/display?theme=5

Employment: www.tsa.gov/public/display?theme=2

The International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO): www.icae.int
ICAO is a specialized agency of the United Nations linked to Economic and Social Council
(ECOSOC) dedicated to promoting safe and equitable international civil aviation.



AR P9d M ey g (Fov)

The International Transportation Safety Association (ITSA): www.itsasafety.org

ITSA‘s objectives are: to improve transportation safety in each member country by learning
from the experience of other investigation boards; to promote the practice of independent
investigations into the causes and safety deficiencies of transportation accidents; to exchange
information on transportation safety on such matters as safety deficiencies, safety studies, safety
recommendations, accident data, and accident investigation techniques; to share information on
the implementation of important safety recommendations; to identify common concerns, problems,
methods and solutions, and share these in national and international fora.

Australia: Australian Transport Safety Bureau (ATSB) : www.atsb.gov.au

Brazil: Accidents Investigation and Prevention Center (CENIPA) : www.cenipa.aer.mil.br

Canada: Transportation Safety Board (TSB) : www.tsb.gc.ca

Denmark: Aircraft Accident Investigation Board (AAIB) : www.hcl.dk

Finland: Accident Investigation Board (AIB) : www.onenettomuustukinta.fi/2601.htm

France: Bureau Enquétes-Accidents (BEA) : www.bea-fr.org/anglaise/index.htm

Germany: Federal Bureau of Aircraft Accidents Investigation (BFU): bfu.admin.ch/de

Iceland: Aircraft Accident Investigation Board (RNF) :www.rnf.is

Ireland: Air Accident Investigation Unit (AAIU): www.irlgov.ie/tec/aaiu/default.htm

Japan: Aircraft and Railway Accidents Investigation Commission (ARAIC):
WWwWw.araic.assistmicro.co.jp/araic/commission/eng-prevent.html

Netherlands: Dutch Safety Board (DSB) : www.safetyboard.nl

New Zealand: Transport Accident Investigation Commission (TAIC) :www.taic.org.nz

Sweden: Board of Accident Investigation (SHK) : www.havkom.se/index-eng.html

Switzerland: Aircraft Accident Investigation Bureau (AAIB) : www.bfu.admin.ch

Taiwan: Aviation Safety Council (ASC) :www.asc.gov.tw/asc_en

United Kingdom: Air Accidents Investigation Branch (AAIB) : www.aaib.dft.gov.uk/home/

index.cfm
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1) Accident Investigation Commission, “Report on the
Train Derailment at Nakameguro Station on the To-
kyo Metro Co. Hibiva Line™, October 2000 (in Japa-
nese).

2) Takai, H., Uchida, M., Muramatsu, H. and Izhida,
H., “Deraillment Safety Evaluation Using Analvtie
Equations”, (Quarrerly Report aof RTRI, Vol. 43, No. 3,
pp. 119-124, September 2002,

3) “Committee Report on Measures to Prevent Flange
Climb Derailment on Sharp Curves™, March 2004 (in
Japanese),

4) Miyamoto, T., Theda, H., Furukawa, A, Doi, H., and
Ishida, H., “Measurement of Wheelset Angle of At-
tack on Curves", proceedings of S-Rail 2002, pp. 97-
100, November 2002 {(in Japanese),

6) lshida, M., Ban, T., Takikawa, M. and Aocki, F., *In-
fluential Factors in Rail Wheel Friction Coefficients”,
proceedings of CM-2003, Gothenburg, Sweden, Vol.1,
pp. 23-27, June 2003,

B) Ishida, H., “Safety Assessment Method for Low-Speed
Running Tests on Sharp Curves®, RTRS Report, Vol.
19, No. 3, pp. 5-10, September 2005 (in Japanese).
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